Swapnil Sutar

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: 25 January 2024 20:50

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Lovejot Sekhon

Subject: Re: Lucknow Dominos

Approved

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 8:16 PM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Lucknow Dominos

You don't often get email from abdul.rehman@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Akshay,
There was calculation error while seeking your approval for vendor RP Lasertech.

Instead of taking approval on Rs 540789/- which is a total amount inclusive of GST | took approval on basic amount of Rs 355034/-

Request you to please approve.

. Item Head Item Description QTY Vendor Name Basic Amount Total Amount without GST GST Total Amount with GST
17.1 |Fabricated |Aluminium Ladder- 8 FT (HSN 7616) 1 RP Lasertech 8250 8250 1485 |9735
17.2 |Fabricated |Equipment Knee Opt Sink-MOC S5202/304 |1 RP Lasertech |20500 20500 3690 (24190
17.3 |Fabricated |Staff Bag Hanger-55202 2 RP Lasertech 7150 14300 2574 (16874
17.4 |Fabricated |COMPUTER RACK SHEET TYPE 1 RP Lasertech |1653 1653 298 1951




17.5 |Fabricated |Equipment Computer Rack-MOC $5202 2 RP Lasertech |3004 6008 1081 (7089
17.9 |Fabricated |Equipment Exhaust Hood-3240 1 RP Lasertech (75500 75500 13590(89090
17.1 |Fabricated |Equipment Cut Table-5X4 MOC $5202/304 |1 RP Lasertech |49525 49525 8915 (58440
17.11 |Fabricated |Equipment SS Storage rack-MOC SS202 6 RP Lasertech |13800 82800 14904 (97704
17.22 |Fabricated |Equipment Slap Table-5ft MOC $5202/304 |1 RP Lasertech |41085 41085 7395 (48480
17.13 |Fabricated |Equipment Sauce Table-MOC $SS202/304 1 RP Lasertech |20099 20099 3618 (23717
17.14 |Fabricated |Equipment Three Sink-5ft MOC SS202/304 |1 RP Lasertech |43500 43500 7830 (51330
17.15 |Fabricated |Equipment Overhead Cabinet-5' MOC S5202 |1 RP Lasertech |12500 12500 2250 (14750
17.16 |Fabricated |Equipment Router Table-MOC 202/304 1 RP Lasertech |26450 26450 4761 31211
17.17 | Fabricated |Equipment MS Trolley-SS 75mm Nylon 15 |RP Lasertech |1722 25830 4649 (30479
17.18 |Fabricated |Equipment Oven Top 540-MOC S5202 1 RP Lasertech |3345 3345 602 3947
17.19 |Fabricated |Equipment MOP Sink-MOC $5202/304 1 RP Lasertech |14699 14699 2646 (17345
17.2 |Fabricated [Cheese Burst Stand-For Totila 1 RP Lasertech |6000 6000 1080 |7080
17.21|Fabricated |PRP Table 1 RP Lasertech |2452 2452 441 12893
17.22 |Fabricated |Equipment Utensil Drying Rack 1 RP Lasertech |3800 3800 684 (4484
355034 45829682493 540789

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

B | & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 25 January 2024 19:01

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-
corp.in>

Subject: Re: Lucknow Dominos

Approved



Get Outlook for i10S

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 5:57 PM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon @k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar
<manish.thakkar@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Lucknow Dominos

You don't often get email from abdul.rehman@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Akshay,
Oven were missed in the earlier email. Request you to please approve to proceed further.

Total 2 big oven will be procured.

Vendor Final Negotiated Final Negotiated Amount with
Name Amount Tax Taxes Outlet
Jubilant 1924000 346320 2270320 962000

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| & +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 25 January 2024 17:28

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




Approved as these are Domino’s recommended vendors.

Regards
Akshay

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 5:08 PM

To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Manish Thakkar <manish.thakkar@k-

corp.in>
Subject: Lucknow Dominos

You don't often get email from abdul.rehman@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Akshay,
Please find below the quotation received from the vendor for Lucknow Dominos. | seek your approval to move forward.

Attached is the email approval for Mumbai T1, where the quotes matched for most of the equipment.

It's noteworthy that the cost of the cold room is increasing due to the consideration of a Semi-hermetic CDU for the project, given the extensive piping length of
approximately 500 RFT.

Final Negotiated Final Negotiated

Vendor Name Amount Tax Amount with Taxes Outlet Remark
Elanpro 42294 7613 49907 DOMINOS | Visicooler
Elanpro 56320 10138 66458 DOMINOS |Ice machine
JAGIT INDIA PVT LTD-M ( 6560 1180.8  |7741 DOMINOS |Fire extinguisher
HONEY DEW ( Meghdhoot) 185000 33300 218300 DOMINOS |Pizza make line 6 ft
MICRO WEIGH 4500 810 5310 DOMINOS |Weigh scale 30 kg
Men Envirocare 34300 6174 40474 DOMINOS |KESSEL Grease Separator
SHAULLINTIGER HYGIENE
SOLUTIONS 28280 5090.4  [33370 DOMINOS |PVC STRIP CURTAINS + 5250 Installation carges




SWASTIK SYNERGY 152414 27434.52 (179849 DOMINOS |Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of Kitchen
TECHNOCRATS SECURITY
SYSTEMS PVT LTD 38950 7011 45961 DOMINOS|AIR CURTAIN AND INSECT KILLER
RP Lasertech 355034 63906.12 (418940 DOMINOS |Fabricated Equipment
Eurotech 145556 26200.08 (171756 DOMINOS |Oven Installation

Cold room - Rate is considering Semi hermatic CDU for the project as
BLUE STAR 1335991 240478.38 (1576469 DOMINOS |the piping length is very high . 500 RFT wil be utilised extra

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 8 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




